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Amendment 002 has been raised to provide answers to questions from industry. 

A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1. It's mentioned in the document that "The Offeror must provide proof of the Health Canada Class 
III Medical Device License (MDL) and proof of the Medical Device Establishment  License 
(MDEL) for the glucose test strips.". As a USA company and a bidder who will bid on this event, 
do we need to provide a MDEL of our company? Please specify. 

A1. All Offerors must provide proof of the Medical Device Establishment License (MDEL) unless they 
are exempt.  Offerors who are exempt must indicate the reason for the exemption.  More details 
on the MDEL and who is exempt can be found under the Guidance on Medical Device 
Establishment Licensing (GUI-0016) - Summary.   

Q2. What is the last awarded price? Is the reference model company awarded? 

A2. The last awarded price and reference model company information is confidential and cannot be 
shared. 

Q3. Could you please advise this glucose meter is for what market segment? For example, for 
pharmacies or hospitals…etc. 

A3. The glucose meter will be used in Correctional Services Canada (CSC) institutions. This will 
include settings where meters will be provided to patients for individual use, as well as hospital 
settings where meters will be shared amongst multiple patients. 

Q4. We hold a Public Works contract already, established this year, for Glucose supplies. Can you 
onboard to this contract? 

A4. This requirement is on behalf Correctional Services Canada. Public Services and Procurement 
Canada cannot onboard to the existing contract.  

Q5. What is the expected submission channel? We submitted the other via Ariba. Is it Canada Post 
Corporation’s (CPC) Connect service only? Are there any spreadsheets or online forms/cells to 
complete? 

A5. For the expected submission channel, please see Section 2 – Offeror Instructions of the Request 
for Standing Offer (RFSO). To provide a completed submission, please review the RFSO and 
provide all requested items in accordance with the RFSO document.  

Q6. Can the due date be extended? 1 week is tight. We just picked it up today on MERX. 

A6. Please see Amendment 001. The closing date is June 23, 2022, 14:00 Eastern Daylight Time 
(EDT).  

Q7.  In a Hospital or health-care facility, the ratio of true Hospital Grade multi-patient meters is one 
meter for every patient is 5-7 patients. The amount of meters in this RFP seems high. What is the 
actual ratio of meters per patient in your facilities? 

A7. Please see response to question 3. The glucose meter will be used in settings where meters will 
be provided to patients for individual use, as well as hospital settings where meters will be shared 
amongst multiple patients.  As such, it is not possible to provide the ratio of meters to patients in 
our facilities.  Please note that as this is a Request for Standing Offer (RFSO), the number of 
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units in the basis of payment are “Estimated Number of Units for evaluation purposes only” for 
each year period. 

Q8. Would you accept a proposal for just the glucose test strips alone? 

A8.  No, the offers must include glucose test strips and compatible glucometers.  

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED


